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ETEXT ATTACHMENT 11/23/2009 13 : 20
August 26, 2009

Jodi Winship

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: August Monthly Report (07/01/09-07/31/09)
Dear Ms. Winship:

Behr Dayton Thermal Products inadvertently mailed a check to our lockbox that was intended for someone else. The bank
processed and deposited this into our account and we subsequently refunded Behr Dayton.

The original refund check was issued July 2, but it was lost in the mail and never received. We voided that check in
July and issued a replacement refund check on July 24th. The voided entry in August was a clerical error and we have
amended our report (and all subsequent reports) to reflect that change.




